

Being a father has been, without a doubt, my greatest source of achievement, pride and inspiration.

Fatherhood has taught me about unconditional love, reinforced the importance of giving back and taught me

# **Naveen Jain**

how to be a better person.

ENTREPRENEUR AND PHILANTHROPIST

# CONTENTS

Domestic Violence Programs	2
Housing Programs	7
Online Housing Resources	8
Additional Housing Resources	9
Anger Management Programs	12
Individual Therapy Programs	17
Counseling Services for Children	19
Additional Counseling Resources	20
Fatherhood Programs in Los Angeles County	22
Additional Resources for Fathers	29
Drug and Alcohol Treatment Programs	31
Additional Addiction/ Substance Abuse Resources	36
Family Law/Legal Services	38
Private Attorneys	40
Employment, Training and Business Development Programs	43
Programs for Children and Youth	46

# Domestic Violence Programs

# **Domestic Violence Programs**

# (52-Week Batterers' Intervention)

# **Aztlan Family Clinic, Inc.**

**Location**: Bell, CA **Phone**: 323-560-9992

Hours of Operation: Five days a week, 11:00am -7:00pm

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order, restraining order (if applicable), proof of income and picture identification. Fees are based on a sliding scale. Programs are conducted in English and Spanish, and women's groups are also available.

# **Hosanna Christian Fellowship**

**Location**: Bellflower, CA **Phone**: 562-867-1737

Hours of Operation: Evenings and nights

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order, restraining order (if applicable) and picture identification. There is a \$95 enrollment fee and a sliding scale of \$10-\$50 weekly, cash only. English only; women's groups are also available.

# **Compton Adult School/Community DV Program**

Location: Compton, CA Phone: 310-420-6695

Hours of Operation: 12:30pm men's class;

4:30pm women's class

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order, restraining order (if applicable) and picture identification. There is a \$150 enrollment fee that includes the first 4 classes, and \$25 per week. English only; women's groups are also available.

#### **Behavioral Health Services**

**Location**: Gardena, CA **Phone**: 310-679-9031

Hours of Operation: Evenings and nights

**Required documents for intake/screening**: Must have a court order, minute order, restraining order (if applicable) and picture identification. There is a \$75 enrollment fee and \$25 weekly. Programs are conducted in English and Spanish.

There are no women's groups.

# **West Advisory Christian Counseling Center**

**Location**: Huntington Park, CA

Phone: 323-588-5971

Hours of Operation: Monday through Saturday

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order, restraining order (if applicable), and picture identification. There is a \$40 enrollment fee and \$25 weekly. Programs are conducted in English and Spanish. A women's group in Spanish is available.

### **Inglewood Batterers' Treatment Program**

**Location**: Inglewood, CA **Phone**: 310-674-6215

Hours of Operation: Tuesday through Thursday, and Saturday

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order, restraining order (if applicable) and picture identification. There is a \$60 enrollment fee and \$25 weekly. Programs are conducted in English and in Spanish, and a women's group in Spanish is available.

# **Saddle Group Counseling**

**Location**: Long Beach, CA **Phone**: 562-427-2323

**Hours of Operation**: Monday through Saturday

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order, restraining order (if applicable) and picture identification. There is no enrollment fee and \$25 weekly. Programs are conducted in English only, and there is a women's group.

### **Coalition of Mental Health Professionals, Inc.**

**Location**: Los Angeles, CA **Phone**: 323-777-3120

Hours of Operation: Monday through Saturday

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order, restraining order (if applicable), picture identification, proof of address and proof of income. Fees are based on a sliding scale. Programs are conducted in English and Spanish, and there is a women's group in Spanish.

# Institute for Multicultural Counseling & Educational Services, Inc.

**Location**: Los Angeles, CA **Phone**: 213-381-1250

Hours of Operation: Monday through Saturday

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order, restraining order (if applicable) and picture identification. There is a \$70 enrollment fee and \$20 weekly. Programs are conducted in English and Spanish.

# National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence (NCADD)

**Location**: Torrance, CA (serving the South Bay)

Phone: 310-328-1460

Hours of Operation: Monday through Thursday

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order, restraining order (if applicable) and picture identification. There is a \$45 enrollment fee and \$25 weekly. Programs are conducted in English only.

# **Neighborhood Family Center**

Locations: Torrance, CA, and Wilmington, CA

**Phone**: 310-715-8885

Hours of Operation: Monday through Saturday

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order, restraining order (if applicable), proof of income and picture identification. There is no enrollment fee, and the weekly fee is based on a sliding scale. Programs are conducted in English and in Spanish.

# Housing Programs

# **Housing Programs**

**Housing Authority of the City of Los Angeles** 

Phone: 213-252-2500

**Hours of Operation**: Monday through Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm **Services**: Section 8 housing (rental assistance) and property

listings

Mercy Housing (Affordable & Low-Income Housing Services)

Phone: 213-743-5820

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm

Services: Affordable housing for families, seniors and

individuals with disabilities

**Hollywood Community Housing Corporation** 

Phone: 323-469-0710

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm

**Services**: Affordable housing for disadvantage families, homeless households, and people with HIV/AIDS

**Neighborhood Housing Services of Los Angeles County** 

Phone: 323-469-0710

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm

**Services**: Helps families become lifelong homeowners. Through its programs and services, NHS helps to build stable neighborhoods and knowledgeable, empowered

homeowners.

# **Neighborhood Housing Services of Los Angeles County**

Phone: 323-469-0710

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm

**Services**: Helps families become lifelong homeowners. Through its programs and services, NHS helps to build stable neighborhoods and knowledgeable, empowered

homeowners.

#### **ONLINE HOUSING RESOURCES**

#### United Friends of the Children

unitedfriends.org/youth-access/programs-applications/pathways

#### The Teen Project

theteenproject.com/about.asp

#### Alliance for Children's Rights

kids-alliance.org/programs/nextstep/

# **Housing Programs**

#### ADDITIONAL HOUSING RESOURCES

# Homeless Outreach Program Integrated Care System (HOPICS)

5715 South Broadway Los Angeles, CA 90037 323-948-0444

# Homeless Outreach Program Integrated Care System (HOPICS)

5849 Crocker Street Los Angeles, CA 90003 323-432-4399

### **West Los Angeles Family Source Center**

4804 Centinela Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90066 310-391-3457

#### **PATH Metro LA**

340 North Madison Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90004 323-644-2200

# Watts Labor Community Action Committee (WLCAC) Access Center for Homeless Services

958 East 108th Street Los Angeles, CA 90059 323-563-4730

# Pacific Asian Consortium in Employment (PACE) Home Energy Assistance Program (HEAP)

PACE: Suite 1475 / HEAP: Suite 900E 1055 Wilshire Boulevard Los Angeles, CA 90017 213-353-3982

### California Department of Fair Employment and Housing 213-439-6799

# **Los Angeles County Housing Resource Center**

877-428-8844

# **Sober Living Network** 800-799-2084

# Anger Management Programs

# **Anger Management Programs**

# **Aztlan Family Clinic, Inc.**

Location: Bell, CA Phone: 323-560-9992

Hours of Operation: 11:00am-7:00pm, five days a week

**Required documents for intake/screening**: Must have a court order, minute order, proof of income and picture identification. Fees are based on a sliding scale. Programs are conducted in English and Spanish; women's groups are available.

# **Hosanna Christian Fellowship**

**Location**: Bellflower, CA **Phone**: 562-867-1737

Hours of Operation: Evenings and nights

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order and picture identification. There is a \$95 enrollment fee and a sliding scale of \$10-\$50 weekly (cash only). English only; women's groups are available.

# **Compton Adult School / Community DV Program**

**Location**: Compton, CA **Phone**: 310-420-6695

Hours of Operation: 12:30pm men's class; 4:30pm

women's class

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order and picture identification. There is a \$150 enrollment fee which includes the first four classes, and \$25 per week. English only; women's groups are available.

# **West Advisory Christian Counseling Center**

Location: Huntington Park, CA

**Phone**: 323-588-5971

Hours of Operation: Monday through Saturday

**Required documents for intake/screening**: Must have a court order, minute order and picture identification. There is a \$40 enrollment fee and \$25 weekly. Programs are conducted in English and Spanish; a women's group in Spanish is available.

# **Inglewood Batterers' Treatment Program**

**Location**: Inglewood, CA **Phone**: 310-674-6215

Hours of Operation: Tuesday through Thursday, and Saturday

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order and picture identification. There is a \$60 enrollment fee and \$25 weekly. Programs are conducted in English and Spanish; a women's group in Spanish is available.

### **Coalition of Mental Health Professionals, Inc.**

**Location**: Los Angeles, CA **Phone**: 323-777-3120

Hours of Operation: Monday through Saturday

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order, picture identification, proof of address and proof of income. Fees are based on a sliding scale. Programs are conducted in English and Spanish; a women's group in Spanish is available.

# **Anger Management Programs**

# **Neighborhood Family Center**

Locations: Torrance, CA, and Wilmington, CA

Phone: 310-715-8885

Hours of Operation: Monday through Saturday

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have a court order, minute order, restraining order (if applicable), proof of income and picture identification. There is no enrollment fee; the weekly fee is \$30. Programs are conducted in English and Spanish.

My father gave me the greatest gift anyone could give another person, he believed in me.

# Jim Valvano

BASKETBALL PLAYER, COACH AND BROADCASTER



# Individual Therapy Programs

# **Individual Therapy Programs**

# **Echo Parenting**

Location: Los Angeles, CA

Phone: 213-484-6676 (English and Spanish)

Hours of Operation: Flexible daytime, evening and

weekend hours

**Services**: Professional and affordable therapy services. Fees

are based on a sliding scale.

# **Open Paths Counseling Center**

Location: Los Angeles, CA

Phone: 310-258-9677 (English); 310-967-6090 (Spanish) Hours of Operation: Flexible daytime, evening and

weekend hours

Services: Professional and affordable therapy services. Fees

are based on a sliding scale.

### **Southern California Counseling Center**

**Location**: Los Angeles **Phone**: 323-937-1344

Hours of Operation: Flexible daytime, evening and

weekend hours

**Services**: Individual, couples, family, child and group counseling. There is a \$20 fee for the intake session.

Ongoing counseling fees are based on a sliding scale. Walkin intake hours for individual counseling are Monday through Thursday, 6:00pm-8:00pm; Saturday, 12:00pm-2:00pm.

#### **Didi Hirsch Mental Health Services**

**Location**: Los Angeles, CA **Phone**: 323-778-9593

**Hours of Operation**: Monday through Friday, 8:30am-5:00pm **Services**: Professional and affordable therapy services. Fees

are based on a sliding scale.

# **Saban Community Clinic**

**Location**: Los Angeles, CA **Phone**: 323-653-1990

Hours of Operation: Monday through Thursday, 7:30am-8:00pm

**Services**: Professional and affordable therapy services. Fees

are based on a sliding scale.

Medi-Cal is accepted.

# **South Central Family Health Center**

**Phone**: 323-908-4200

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 7:00am-6:00pm

**Services**: Professional and affordable therapy services; free to

low-cost.

# **Individual Therapy Programs**

#### **COUNSELING SERVICES FOR CHILDREN**

#### **Coalition of Mental Health Professionals Inc.**

**Location**: Downtown Los Angeles, CA

Phone: 323-777-3120

Address: 9130 South Figueroa Street, Los Angles, CA 90003

Services: Anger management; individual counseling for adults and children; domestic violence counseling for adults; parenting, sex offenders, family counseling, marriage counseling, child sexual abuse; psychological assessments; housing resources for individuals with mental illness; Services are free for those with DV. For those who do not have MediCal, fees are based on a sliding scale.

# **People Who Care Youth Center**

Phone: 323-778-8905 (Service/Intake); 323-778-9060 (Fax) Address: 1500 Slauson Avenue, Los Angeles CA, 90047 Services: Child abuse services, court-ordered parenting classes, volunteer parenting classes, and youth services

#### **Southern California Counseling Center**

**Phone**: 323-937-1344; (323) 937-3487 (Fax)

Hours of Operation: Monday through Thursday, 8:00am-

10:00pm; Friday, 8:00am-9:00pm

Saturday, 9:00am-4:00pm; Sunday, 10:00am-2:00pm Address: 5615 West Pico Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90019

**Services**: Marriage counseling, family counseling, group counseling, couples counseling, domestic violence counseling, individual counseling, parenting. Programs are conducted in English.

# **Community Counseling Service**

Phone: 213-481-1347

**Address**: 1200 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, 90017 **Hours of Operation**: Intake: Mondays and Tuesdays, 8:00am-10:00am. Wait time is determined by severity of service need.

**Services**: Individual counseling, marital, family, group, outpatient, Central American refugees, Spanish parenting and psychiatric services. Non-Medi-Cal and Medi-Cal counseling. Fees are based on a sliding scale.

#### ADDITIONAL COUNSELING SERVICES

# **Going Beyond Boundaries, Inc.**

3982 South Figueroa Avenue, Suite 206 Los Angeles, CA 90037 213-747-7708

# **New Beginning L.A**

1910 Magnolia Avenue, Suite 404 Los Angeles, CA 90007 323-213-5627

# **Nueva Esperanza Counseling Services**

1605 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 9063 Los Angeles, CA 90015 323-244-1381

# **Sunrise Community Counseling Center**

537 South Alvarado Street Los Angeles, CA 90057 213-207-2770, Ext. 210

# **Project Fatherhood<sup>™</sup> (Children's Institute, Inc.)**

Address: 2121 West Temple Street, Los Angeles, CA 90026

Phone: 213-260-7600

Website: projectfatherhood.org

**Services**: Facilitation of Men in Relationship Groups (MIRG<sup>SM</sup>) throughout Greater Los Angeles County, including Mid-Wilshire, West Hollywood, Downtown Los Angeles, Echo Park area, South Los Angeles, Long Beach, Torrance, Los Angeles Unified School District LAUSD) elementary schools, and the Metropolitan Detention Center in Los Angeles. Participation in the program and child care are free. Year-round, open-ended groups allow participants to attend groups as necessary. Relationship/Communication workshops are offered to participants and their significant others. The program offers counseling services, employment assistance, financial literacy, legal consultation and parentchild enrichment activities. Individual care coordination is provided to the participant to help navigate systems and find community resources. Project Fatherhood<sup>™</sup> has an office at Edelman Children's Court for onsite enrollment. Intensive five-day trainings are offered to equip professionals with the tools to establish and sustain Project Fatherhood™ groups in their agency/organization.

#### **Fathers & Families Coalition of America**

Address: 10630 Town Center Drive, Suite 103, Rancho

Cucamonga, CA 91730 **Phone**: 424-789-4644

Website: fathersandfamiliescoalition.org

**Services**: Purpose-driven services center on improving children's wellness, strengthening families and improving the quality of life for individuals throughout the United States. The program particularly works with low-income individuals and disenfranchised communities.

# **The Fathering Forum**

Address: 10630 Town Center Drive, Suite 103 Rancho

Cucamonga, CA 91730

Contact: Dave Turk: dave@thefatheringforum.org

Website: thefatheringforum.org

**Services**: Supports communities of fathers committed to helping children live happy, well-adjusted and successful lives

#### **Men's Health Network**

Website: menshealthnetwork.org/library/fathersbrochure.pdf

# **National Latino Fatherhood and Family Institute**

Address: 5252 East Beverly Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90022

Contact: Jerry Tello, Executive Director: 323-728-7770

Website: national compadres network.org

Services: The National Compadres Network (NCN) is a national voice for racial equity, racial healing, training, technical assistance, system change and culture-infused efforts to create change that is transformational. It brings together culturally rooted, nationally recognized leaders in the fields of health, trauma, healing, education, fatherhood, rites of passage, family violence, teen pregnancy prevention, cultural competence, juvenile justice, social services, advocacy, racial equity and evidence-based research and evaluation

# **National Responsible Fatherhood Clearinghouse**

Address: 2394 Mount Vernon Road, Suite 210, Dunwoody,

GA 30338

Phone: 877-432-3411 Website: fatherhood.gov

**Services**: This organization produces a series of resources dedicated to furthering the work of fatherhood professionals, the research and information available to the fatherhood field, as well as providing resources to help fathers take time to be better dads. This section of the NRFC website highlights these resources.

24

#### First 5 California

Address: 2389 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 260, Sacramento,

CA 95833

**Phone**: 916-263-1050 **Website**: first5california.com

**Services**: First 5 California convenes, partners in, supports and helps lead the movement to create and implement a comprehensive, integrated and coordinated system for California's children, prenatal through age 5, and their families. Promotes, supports and optimizes early childhood development.

# L.A. Fathers Program (Children's Hospital Los Angeles)

Address: 5000 Sunset Boulevard, 7th Floor, Los Angeles,

CA 90027

**Phone**: 323-361-5892 **Website**: chla.org

Services: Ten-week parenting education groups for young fathers and ongoing support groups for graduates of the parenting education series. Eight-week Healthy Marriage/ Relationship groups address partner communication, conflict resolution and active family decision-making, job training and placement. Case management services to link youth with project and other supportive services. Weekly food bank. Public transportation allowance (tokens). Approximately 250 young fathers are served annually through this project.

25

# **Young Dads Program, Friends of the Family**

Address: 16861 Parthenia Street, North Hills, CA 91343

Phone: 818-988-4430 Website: fofca.org

**Services**: Programs are designed to synergistically reach all members of the community in a wraparound fashion. Parent Support & Education programs work with parents to develop their skills and capability to be safe, nurturing parents as well as advocates and champions for their children.

# Puku'u Cultural Community Services, Fatherhood Journey

Address: 1019 Second Street, Suite 2, San Fernando, CA 91340

Phone: 818-336-6105 Website: pukuu.org

Services: The organization invests in sustainable programs that bridge and improve opportunities for American Indians with culturally based community services, now and for future generations. In what began as an aspiration of Rudy Ortega, Sr., members of the Fernandeño Tataviam Band of Mission Indians, a northern Los Angeles County American tribe, formed a nonprofit organization in 1971 to better the lives of their people. The word pukúu derives from the Fernandeño Tataviam language meaning "one."

# **Youth Speak Collective**

Address: 444 South Brand Boulevard, Suite 201, San

Fernando, CA 91340 **Phone**: 818-890-2928

Website: youthspeakcollective.org

**Services**: The organization provides students throughout the Northeast San Fernando Valley with creative, high-quality programs that channel their intellect and talent, build their academic skills and strengthen their investment in their own communities. This work is made possible by a strong network of volunteers, contributors and community leaders who all take an active role in advancing the organization's work.

#### **Bienvenidos**

Address: 501 South Atlantic Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90022

Phone: 213-785-5906 Website: bienvenidos.org

**Services**: Bienvenidos fulfills its mission by delivering a comprehensive array of services that empower children and their families, are culturally responsive, and are effective models of prevention and intervention. Bienvenidos strives to meet our families where they are, and give them the support and resources they need to become strong and resilient.

# The Help Group, Positive Parenting for Padres (Spanish)

Address: 15339 Saticoy Street, Van Nuys, CA 91406

**Phone**: 818-267-2738 **Website**: thehelpgroup.org

**Services**: The Help Group's ten specialized day schools offer pre-K through high school programs for more than 1,600 students. Its broad range of mental health and therapy services, child abuse and residential programs extends its reach to more than 6,000 children and their families each year. With more than 900 staff members, The Help Group's state-of-the-art schools and programs are located on six campuses in the Los Angeles area.

# **My Child Says Daddy**

Address: 3856 Martin Luther King Boulevard, Suite 204, Los

Angeles, CA 90008 **Phone**: 310-642-8816

## **Project Corazon's Fatherhood Parenting Program**

Address: 5257 East Beverly Boulevard, East Los Angeles,

CA 90022

Phone: 323-268-5442

Website: bienvenidos.org/event/fatherhood-parenting-

program-spanish

**Services**: Project Corazón's Fatherhood Parenting Program is a support group dedicated to enhancing parenting skills and helping members become good, nurturing fathers. This class is in Spanish. Please note that clients enrolling before or after the start date must sign up with Hugo Garcia. Child care is provided during group meetings.

### **Pop Luck Club**

Address: P.O. Box 46760, Los Angeles, CA 90046

Phone: 323-942-9323 Website: popluckclub.org

Services: The program helps to advance the well-being of gay fathers and their children through mutual support, community collaboration and public understanding. The Pop Luck Club is a community of gay dads building families through fostering, adoption, co-parenting and surrogacy. Through peer support and community involvement, children and the greater community are provided positive images of gay parenting.

#### **ADDITIONAL RESOURCES FOR FATHERS**

**Promising Teen Fatherhood Programs: Initial Evidence Lessons from Evidence-Based Research** 

Website: lacdcfs.org/katieA/docs/PTFP.pdf

**Toolkit to Promote Male Involvement in Early Care and Education Programs** 

Website: ceo.lacounty.gov/ccp/toolkit.html

Elements of Promising Practice in Teen Fatherhood Programs: Evidence-Based and Evidence-Informed Research Findings on What Works

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Website: lacdcfs.org/katieA/docs/EPP.pdf

Drug and Alcohol Treatment Programs

# **Drug And Alcohol Treatment Programs**

#### Clinica Monseñor Oscar A. Romero

Phone: 323-987-1034

Hours of Operation: 8:00am-5:00pm, six days a week

Required documents for intake/screening: Must have an existing substance abuse problem. There is no charge for those with Medi-Cal. For those without Medi-Cal, there is a \$65 enrollment fee, and \$34 weekly (includes random testing and testing supplies). Programs are conducted in English and Spanish.

# Asian American Drug Abuse Program (AADAP)

Phone: 323-293-6291

Hours of Operation: 24 hours, seven days a week

Required documents for intake/screening: Call directly. There is a short assessment over the phone. The orientation is in person. Identification is not required but is preferred.

Probation status is also preferred.

### **American Recovery Center**

Phone: 909-865-2336

Hours of Operation: 24 hours, seven days a week (Note:

Admissions are 8:00am-5:00pm.)

Required documents for intake/screening: None.

#### **Bimini**

Phone: 213-388-5423

Hours of Operation: 9:00am-4:00pm

Required documents for intake/screening: NEED

**INFORMATION HERE** 

# **Castle Program**

Phone: 323-732-9125

Hours of Operation: 8:30am-6:00pm

Required documents for intake/screening: I.D. card and referral

#### **Chabad House**

**Phone**: 323-965-1365

Hours of Operation: 24 hours, seven days a week

Required documents for intake/screening: I.D. card, Social

Security card and proof of financial income

#### **Clare Foundation**

Phone: 310-314-6200

Hours of Operation: 7:30am-4:00pm. Intakes: 7:30am-

9:30am on a first-come, first-served basis.

**Required documents for intake/screening**: I.D. card, Social Security card and a 30-day supply of medication, if

applicable

# **Cri-Help**

Phone: 818-985-8323

Hours of Operation: Monday through Sunday, 9:00am-

5:00pm

**Required documents for intake/screening:** I.D. card, Social Security card and insurance information. Call ahead of time

for an intake.

# **Drug And Alcohol Treatment Programs**

#### **House of Uhuru**

Phone: 323-568-5400

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm

Required documents for intake/screening: I.D. card and

reason for treatment

# **Impact House**

Phone: 323-681-2575 or 626-564-4240

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 8:00am-

4:30pm; Saturday, 8:00am-12:00pm

Required documents for intake/screening: No walk-ins. The

intake/screening is done primarily over the phone.

# **Mary Lind Foundation**

Phone: 323-664-8940

Hours of Operation: 24 hours, seven days a week. Intakes:

7:00am-3:00pm.

Required documents for intake/screening: I.D. card and

Social Security card

#### **New Direction**

Phone: 310-914-4045

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 8:30am-

5:00pm. Intakes: 24 hours, seven days a week

**Required documents for intake/screening**: Must be a veteran and homeless. Must have a referral and be medically cleared.

#### **Pacifica House**

**Phone**: 323-754-2816

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm

**Required documents for intake/screening**: I.D. card and Social Security card. Orientation is Thursdays at 1:00pm.

Note: This agency has a waiting list.

## **Royal Palms Recovery Home**

**Phone**: 213-483-9201

Hours of Operation: Intakes: Monday through Friday,

6:30am-2:30pm

Required documents for intake/screening: Call for a phone

assessment.

#### **Substance Abuse Foundation**

Phone: 562-439-7755

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 8:00am-

4:00pm

Required documents for intake/screening: I.D. card and

Social Security card

### **Salvation Army ARC (Santa Monica)**

Phone: 310-450-7235

Hours of Operation: 9:00am-8:00pm, Monday through Friday

Required documents for intake/screening: I.D. card

# **Drug And Alcohol Treatment Programs**

#### **Behavioral Health Services**

Phone: 323-262-1786

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 8:30am-4:00pm

Required documents for intake/screening: I.D. card

# **Sunrise Community Counseling Center**

Phone: 213-207-2770

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm Required documents for intake/screening: I.D. card. If an open DCFS case, the agency requires the contact information for the social worker. If court-ordered, the most recent minute order.

My dad always said,
'Champ, the measure of
a man is not how often
he is knocked down, but
how quickly he gets up.'

# Joe Biden

U.S. VICE PRESIDENT, 2009-2017

# ADDITIONAL ADDICTION/ SUBSTANCE ABUSE RESOURCES

Alcoholics Anonymous: 323-936-4343

Cocaine Anonymous: 310-216-4444

**Gamblers Anonymous**: 626-960-3500

Marijuana Anonymous: 800-766-6779

Narcotics Anonymous: 626-359-0084

Sober Living Network: 800-799-2084

# Family Law Legal Services

# **Family Law Legal Services**

# **Levitt & Quinn Family Law Center, Inc.**

Address: 1557 Beverly Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90026

Phone: 213-482-1800 Website: levittquinn.org

Services: The agency provides legal services for low-income people of all ages, including veterans, in Los Angeles County. Services include adoption/legal services, certificates/forms assistance, child custody/visitation assistance, child support assistance, divorce assistance, paternity suits, reverse paternity actions and temporary restraining orders. There are no geographic restrictions; however, representation may not be available at all court locations. In most cases, people represent themselves (in pro per) before the court, but the Center assists and counsels clients in the preparation and filing of all court papers. The Center offers attorney representation for clients for an additional cost. A special program is available to help veterans with family law issues. Children are not permitted in the office.

**Application Procedure**: Walk in to get information and apply for services, or call for taped information. All services are delivered on the premises. Intake is on a first-come, first-served basis, and it is recommended that individuals with new cases arrive early. Call the designated phone line to apply for veterans services; an initial phone screening is required.

Fees/Payment Source: The consultation fee is \$40. Additional fees are charged for paperwork based on gross income. A sliding scale takes into account the number of children and adults supported by the client. Payments can be made via cash, money orders, debit cards and credit cards only. Checks are not accepted.

# **Attorney Search Network**

**Phone**: 800-215-1190

Website: AttorneySearchNetwork.com

Services: This is a legal association that provides legal services for people of all ages in Los Angeles and surrounding counties. Services include lawyer referral services and legal associations. There are no geographic restrictions. Referrals are to member attorneys in areas of law including bankruptcy, consumer, criminal, employment, family, labor, landlord-tenant, personal injury, wills and estate planning, and workers compensation. Referral panel membership is open to members of the California Bar who qualify under the company's rules of operation. All members must be currently certified to practice law in the state of California.

**Application Procedure**: Call or apply online. Walk-ins are not accepted.

**Fees/Payment Source**: There are no fees for referrals. Individual attorneys charge fixed fees for their services. Membership fees apply for participating attorneys.

# **Family Law Legal Services**

#### **PRIVATE ATTORNEYS**

#### Kyle R. Puro, Attorney at Law

17500 Red Hill Avenue, Suite 230 Irvine, CA 92614

**Phone**: 714-963-5486, 949-631-1222, or 310-462-6726

#### Landon C. Villavaso, Esq.

27201 Puerta Real, Suite 300 Mission Viejo, CA 92691

**Phone**: 949-257-5188

# David T. Pisarra, Esq.

Phone: 310-664-9969

Email: david@mensfamilylaw.com

Website: mensfamilylaw.com

My father used to say that it's never too late to do anything you wanted to do. And he said, 'You never know what you can accomplish until you try.'

# Michael Jordan

BASKETBALL LEGEND AND BUSINESSMAN

40 41

# Employment, Training and Business Development Programs

# **Employment, Training and Business Development Programs**

# **Chrysalis Downtown Los Angeles**

522 South Main Street Los Angeles, CA 90013 213-806-6300

# **Chrysalis San Fernando Valley**

13545 Van Nuys Boulevard, Suite 1 Pacoima, CA 91331 818-794-4200

# **Chrysalis Santa Monica**

1853 Lincoln Boulevard Santa Monica, CA 90404 310-401-9400

# **Community Centers**

7518-7526 South Vermont Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90044 323-752-2115

#### Southeast L.A. Crenshaw WorkSource Center

3965 South Vermont Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90037 323-752-2115

## **Black Business Association of Los Angeles**

3756 Santa Rosalia Drive, Suite 422 Los Angeles, CA 90008 323-291-9334

#### **Asian Rehabilitation Service**

1813 East Washington Boulevard Los Angeles, CA 90021 213-743-9242

#### **Brotherhood Crusade**

200 East Slauson Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90011 323-846-1649

#### **Crenshaw Chamber of Commerce**

3701 Stocker Street, Suite 306 Los Angeles, CA 90008 323-293-2900

# **Maxine Waters Employment Preparation**

10925 South Central Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90059 323-357-7700

# **Los Angeles Conservation Corps**

2824 South Main Street Los Angeles, CA 90007 213-749-3601

43 44

# Children and Youth Programs

# **Children and Youth Programs**

### **Challengers Boys and Girls Clubs**

5029 South Vermont Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90037 323-971-6161

#### **Crystal Stairs, Inc.**

5110 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 150 Los Angeles, CA 90056 323-299-8998

#### **Each One Teach One**

309 East Hillcrest Boulevard, Suite 364 Inglewood, CA 90301 323-418-1459

# **Drew Child Development Corporation**

1770 East 118th Street Los Angeles, CA 90059 323-249-2950

#### **Youth Worksource Center**

3845 Selig Place Los Angeles, CA 90031 323-275-9309

# **Los Angeles Child Guidance Center**

46

3787 South Vermont Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90007 323-760-2345

# **Los Angeles Child Guidance Clinic**

4401 Crenshaw Boulevard, Suite 300 Los Angeles, CA 90043 323-290-8360

### **Koinonia Family Services**

550 East Carson Plaza Drive, Suite 200 Carson, CA 90746 310-217-0930

# Parent's Place Family Resource and Empowerment Center

1500 South Hyacinth Avenue, Suite B West Covina, CA 91791 626-919-1091

# **Los Angeles County Office of Education**

47

Division of Student Support Services 12830 Columbia Way Downey, CA 90242 562-922-6247



2121 West Temple Street Los Angeles, California 90026 213.260.7600

childrensinstitute.org